
Goodwater Montessori Public Charter

School

Goodwater Montessori Board Meeting Agenda

DATE: Tue July 27th, 2021

TIME: 6:30pm - 7:30pm   CDT

LOCATION: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3338246708

GROUPS: Board, Board Support Staff

THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE AND/OR VIDEO

CONFERENCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GOVERNOR’S AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING

SUSPENSION OF CERTAIN OPEN MEETING LAW REQUIREMENTS FOR COVID-19

(CORONAVIRUS) DISASTER. 

Items will not necessarily be discussed or considered in the order they are printed on the

agenda below. If, during the course of the meeting, discussion of any item on the agenda

should be held in an executive or closed session, the Board will convene in such

executive or closed session as permitted by and in accordance with the Texas Open

Meetings Act, Texas Government Code Chapter 551.

1. Call To Order

Expected to be in attendance: Carl Illig, Mary Evelyn Bowling, Christopher Hinds,

Montique Chance, Jan MacWatters, and Suzanne Robinson. The following staff is

expected to be in attendance: Dr. Bruce Tabor, Marcy Steward, Kim Hodges, Jenny

Wilson, Alma Lahmon, and Kristi Lee.

2. Public Comments

Speakers will be allocated 2 minutes for public comments on matters of public

concern.

3. Consent Agenda

a. Financial Report

b. Enrollment Report

https://documentcloud.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:ff628f3b-0c7d-4a0b-aaee-
b6b23fac1257

c. Student Academic Update

https://documentcloud.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:e1d797b9-1def-4c1f-
bc5e-4878c51c8205

https://app.boardable.com/goodwater-montessori-public-charter-school/documents/download/84fd6895/July+Board+Meeting+Report+-+Sheet1.pdf
https://app.boardable.com/goodwater-montessori-public-charter-school/documents/download/c98967ad/Student+Academic+Update+July+2021+.pdf


d. Marketing Report

  https://documentcloud.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:52d4341c-
e4c8-4f6a-93ff-089629c4f9a8

e. Minutes from June 2, 2021

 https://documentcloud.adobe.com/link/track?
uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:83705d98-3f0c-4ff6-8f82-9ba0cc70d902

f. Minutes from June 22, 2021

 https://documentcloud.adobe.com/link/track?
uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:75aedd92-5610-434c-add8-436a9398647d

4. Discussion and Action Items

a. Board President Remarks to the Board

b. Superintendent/CEO Report

https://documentcloud.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:5473e97b-
d635-487a-94be-1fb361047f7a

c. Back To School Plan

d. COVID-19 Update

  https://documentcloud.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:96c43af7-8a35-4ab8-8194-a7f0acabb95a

e. Consideration: Fill Board Treasurer Position

i. Update Signatory Forms at Bank

f. Consideration: Form 990

https://documentcloud.adobe.com/link/track?
uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:bdcb6369-5349-42f3-8877-2aca506294d7

g. Federal Grants: ESSER, ESSA, IDEA, TCLAS

h. Consideration: TEKS Allotment and Certification form 2021-2022

i. Annual certification that students have access to

instructional materials that cover all the Texas Essential Knowledge and

Skills (TEKS).

i. Consideration: Accelerated Learning - HB 4545 Waivers

https://documentcloud.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:319fe880-
b8bd-4a65-a996-f79dea75cfe7

  https://documentcloud.adobe.com/link/track?
uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:93355978-709e-47b6-8c0a-b7b614598d74

5. Closed Session

MARCY STEWARD

MARCY STEWARD

https://app.boardable.com/goodwater-montessori-public-charter-school/documents/download/c98967ad/Student+Academic+Update+July+2021+.pdf
https://app.boardable.com/goodwater-montessori-public-charter-school/documents/download/08d29643/_Marketing+Report+July+27%2C+2021.pdf
https://app.boardable.com/goodwater-montessori-public-charter-school/agenda/uploads/download/164541/Board%20Meeting%20Minutes%20for%20June%202%202021.pdf
https://app.boardable.com/goodwater-montessori-public-charter-school/documents/download/2b5ab125/Board+Meeting+Minutes+for+June+22%2C+2021.pdf
https://app.boardable.com/goodwater-montessori-public-charter-school/documents/download/9da002de/Superintendent+Report+0727_2021-4.pdf
https://app.boardable.com/goodwater-montessori-public-charter-school/agenda/uploads/download/163582/SY-20-21-Public-Health-Guidance.pdf
https://app.boardable.com/goodwater-montessori-public-charter-school/agenda/uploads/download/163579/Wilco%20Montessori%20%20Form%20990%20.pdf
https://app.boardable.com/goodwater-montessori-public-charter-school/agenda/uploads/download/165606/2021.07.23%20Board%20Resolution%20-%20TEC%2028.0211(a-1)%20Waiver%20re%20TIA%20Designations.docx
https://app.boardable.com/goodwater-montessori-public-charter-school/agenda/uploads/download/165607/2021.07.23%20Board%20Resolution%20-%20TEC%2028.0211(n)%20Waiver%20re%20Certified%20Teacher%20Requirements.docx


Per Texas Government Code section §551.074 to discuss Student/Personnel

matters and/or Per Texas Government Code section §551.071 for a consultation

with the school attorney and/or Per Texas Government Code section 551.072 to

discuss Real Property.

6. Announce Date and Time of Next Board Meeting

7. Announce Items from Closed Session

8. Adjourn



Grade 
Level

Number 
of New 
Apps

Siblings
/staff

Total 
Number 

for 
Capacity

Total 
Number of 
Students 
Returning

Total 
Number of 

Spaces 
Available

Final 
Number 
To Admit 
in Lottery

Total 
Enrollment 

target

Current 
Number of 

New 
Students 
Admitted

2021-22 
Projected 

Enrollment 
(Col. E + 

Col. I) Waitlist:
PK3 52 6 40 0 40 37 37 37 37 13 on Waitlist

PK4 45 2 40 24 16 19 43 21 45

22 on Waitlist & 
11 on Ineligible 

= Tuition 
Waitlist

KG 67 4 40 28 12 20 48 25 53 61 on Waitlist
TOTAL 120 52 68 76 128 83 135

1 25 5 50 40 10 17 57 13 53 9 on Waitlist
2 31 2 50 48 3 10 58 7 55 9 on Waitlist
3 8 4 50 42 7 8 50 7 49 3 on Waitlist

TOTAL 150 130 20 35 165 27 157

4 13 0 35 39 -4 9 48 12 51 1 on Waitlist
5 10 0 35 23 12 11 34 12 35 No Waitlist
6 9 1 35 18 17 7 25 7 25 1 on Waitlist

TOTAL 105 80 25 27 107 31 111

7 4 0 20 16 7 4 20 5 21 No Waitlist
8 3 0 20 16 5 3 19 2 18 No Waitlist

TOTAL 40 32 7 7 39 7 39

TOTALS 267 24 415 294 120 145 439 148 442

442 Estimated Total Enrollment for 2021-2022 
294 Total Returning GMS Students 

54 Students Not returning (36 Total Families)
148 New Students 

148 New Students + 294 Returning Students = 442 Estimated Enrollment August 2021



STAAR Update 
 

Grade Reading 
% Taken 

Math 
% Taken 

Science 
% Taken 

Social 
Studies 
% Taken 

Writing 
% Taken 

3rd 75% 77% N/A N/A N/A 

4th 57% 57% N/A N/A 64% 

5th 58% 62% 60% N/A N/A 

6th 67% 71% N/A N/A N/A 

7th 63% 63% N/A N/A 63% 

8th 91% 91% 91% 82% N/A 
*Percentages reflect the number of in-person and remote students that came to campus to take 
the STAAR assessment. 
 
 

Grade Reading 
% Passed 

Math 
% 

Passed 

Science 
% 

Passed 

Social 
Studies 

% 
Passed 

Writing 
% 

Passed 

3rd 62% 41% N/A N/A N/A 

4th 71% 33% N/A N/A 39% 

5th 50% 6% 44% N/A N/A 

6th 61% 39% N/A N/A N/A 

7th 58% 50% N/A N/A 67% 

8th 60% 60% 70% 56% N/A 
*Percentages include students that received a rating of approaches, meets, or masters.  
 
 
Early Childhood Data System (ECDS) Update 
 
 Pre-K 4 Kindergarten 

Literacy 71%  78% 

Math 91.5% 84% 

Science 90% 100% 



Social Emotional Behaviors 97% 95% 
*Percentages reflect the number of students on-track for each measure.  
 
Response to Intervention (RTI) Update 
 
We are hosting a virtual math camp in July and early August to assist our 5th grade students 
that did not pass STAAR.  



Marketing Report
July 27, 2021

Marketing for new hires:
The top openings we are recruiting for include an additional RTI teacher and one elementary
guide.
This week we posted our Elementary Guide position on the AMI website; thanks to Erin Brooks

for doing this through her membership. (Association Montessori International).
We consistently use Indeed.com and Linked In for recruiting and networking.  We also use
Facebook and have begun to use Instagram to promote the message of our school and the
Montessori approach to learning.  As a member of many Montessori groups on Facebook,
we’ve connected with contacts worldwide.
We continue to maintain our relationship with regional universities and Region 13 for news and
resources related to hiring, including job fairs.

Marketing for new students:
Our Community Impact ad ran in the Round Rock, Georgetown, and Cedar Park/Leander
editions and online February - July.  We will revisit this and possibly advertise the August
Education Edition Insert.



Minutes for Board Meeting

Goodwater Montessori School

June 22, 2021, 6:30 PM

Decisions are highlighted.

THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE AND VIDEO

CONFERENCE UNDER THE GOVERNOR’S AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING SUSPENSION

OF CERTAIN OPEN MEETING LAW REQUIREMENTS FOR COVID-19 (CORONAVIRUS)

DISASTER.

1. Call To Order 6:32 PM

Carl Illig established a quorum.

Expected to be in attendance: Carl Illig, Mary Evelyn Bowling, Kimber Fuccello,

Christopher Hinds, Montique Chance, Jan MacWatters, and Suzanne Robinson. The

following staff is expected to attend: Dr. Bruce Tabor, Marcy Steward, Kim Hodges,

Jenny Wilson, Alma Lahmon, and Kristi Lee.

In attendance: Carl Illig, Mary Evelyn Bowling, Kimber Fuccello, Chris Hinds, and

Suzanne Robinson. Staff: Dr. Bruce Tabor, Marcy Steward, Kim Hodges, Jenny Wilson,

Alma Lahmon, and Kristi Lee.

2.      Public Comments: Speakers will be allocated 2 minutes for public comments on

matters of public concern.  No public comments.

3. Carl Illig introduced the Consent Agenda and asked if any Board members want

to remove an item from the Consent Agenda. Mary Evelyn Bowling motioned to accept

the consent agenda.  Chris Hinds seconded this. This motion passed unanimously.

4.       Carl Illig introduced the Discussion and Action Items

A.       President’s Remarks



1. Training- Carl Illig asked the board members to review the training requirements

and what they have completed.  He is available to review training.

2. The Superintendent review and evaluation is coming up next month.  Carl Illig,

Suzanne Robinson, and Jan MacWatters will be involved and will be adopting the

NCMPS method.  If anyone has feedback or concerns to share, reach out to Carl

Illig.

6:38 pm Jan MacWatters joined the meeting.

3. Board meetings will return in person soon and the board is contemplating

streaming the meetings live.

B. Superintendent’s Report

Our current enrollment for next fall is 437.  We have no new information on the Covid

update but are continuing to monitor CDC and WCHD. Our plan is to fully open with no

masks required, no shields, and full Montessori style. In testing news, it has been

reported that Math is a concern nationwide, statewide, and we have found this to be the

case in our school too. We are implementing a summer tutoring program for incoming

6th-grade students who did not pass the 5th-grade math Staar test.  RTI and Child Study

programs begin as soon as school begins. Thank you to Jenny Wilson for managing a

very difficult testing season.

We’ve hired a Montessori Coach and will introduce her when she starts in August. Also,

in August, we will host an open house, orientation, and Coffee with Dr. Bruce.  We have

a full professional development agenda for faculty and staff, including a new behavior

program.

Our Charter Renewal Application is due next spring, and we are working on that now.

6:59 pm Montique Chance joined the meeting.

C. Back-office Software

Marcy Steward presented the finance committee’s request for bids, received bids, and

decisions.

This is presented to the board to approve because the contracts are above $50,000.

We received bids for the software and back-office finance/ student information

management.

Carl Illig asks Marcy Steward what the finance committee is proposing.  She said the

finance committee proposes that we keep Harris software through August and then ask



the board to renew the contract. For the back-office finance and student information

management, we are recommending Fuccello Consulting, Kimber Fuccello, using the

Harris software beginning September 1, 2021.

Other companies provided quotes but would require software change, and we want to

maintain the Harris software.

Kimber Fuccello would resign from the Board of Directors, and this transition has been

approved as acceptable by Goodwater Montessori attorneys.

The amount the finance committee is asking for approval for is:

Harris software cost for next year: $63,000

Fuccello Consulting cost for the rest of this year: $4,500 and next year: $72,000,

Carl Illig moved that upon Kimber Fuccello’s resignation from the board, we engage

Fuccello Consulting in the amount of $76,500 for one year and two months for

back-office management.  Montique Chance seconded the motion. The motion passed

unanimously.

5.      Closed Session

Per Texas Government Code section §551.074 to discuss personnel matters and/or Per

Texas Government Code section §551.071 for a consultation with the school attorney

and/or Per Texas Government Code section 551.072 to discuss Real Property.

No closed session.

7. Adjourn

Carl Illig moved to adjourn the meeting.  Chris Hinds seconded the motion. The motion

passed unanimously. 7:29 pm



Minutes for Board Meeting 

Goodwater Montessori School 
June 2, 2021, 6:30 PM 
 

THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE AND VIDEO 
CONFERENCE UNDER THE GOVERNOR’S AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING SUSPENSION 
OF CERTAIN OPEN MEETING LAW REQUIREMENTS FOR COVID-19 (CORONAVIRUS) 
DISASTER. 

1.       Call To Order 6:34 PM 

Carl Illig established a quorum.  
 
In attendance: Carl Illig, Mary Evelyn Bowling, Kimber Fuccello, Jan Mc Watters, 
Montique Chance and Suzanne Robinson. 
  

2.      Public Comments: Speakers will be allocated 2 minutes for public comments on 
matters of public concern.  No public comments. 

 
Carl Illig made a motion to go into closed session at 6:34 pm, Marcy Evelyn Bowling 
second the motion. 
While in closed session Montique Chance joined the meeting at 6:55 pm and Jan 
McWaters joined the meeting at 7:15 pm. 

5.      Closed Session 

Per Texas Government Code section §551.074 to discuss personnel matters and/or Per 
Texas Government Code section §551.071 for a consultation with the school attorney 
and/or Per Texas Government Code section 551.072 to discuss Real Property. 

Carl Illig made a motion to return to open session Kimber Fuccello second the motion , 
6-0 to go back into open session  
 
 



7.    Adjourn   

Carl Illig made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Jan McWaters second motion, 6-0 to 
adjourn the meeting. 

 

 



Superintendent Report
07/27/2021

I would like to start my report by thanking Marcy Steward, Sandy Worcester, Aaron Ball,
Jenny Wilson, Kristi Lee, Kim Hodges, Ali Lemus, and Jordan Young for all of the
assistance this summer. With all of the new state requirements for the 2021-2022
school year, they have worked diligently to prepare for the return of the rest of the staff
and students.

I also want to congratulate Melissa LeGrand, Kristi Felty, and Danushi Fernando on
completing their last summer of Elementary Montessori Training. They are in the final
stage and should be receiving their Montessori certification in November.

Thank you all.

ENROLLMENT
1. Enrollment for next fall currently stands at 439. This allows for families that

decide over the summer to choose another school in the area.

COVID UPDATE
1. On June 4th Governor Abbot ended the mask order for the state of Texas. We

will continue to monitor the CDC and WCCHD for updated information.  As of this
report, masks will be optional for students and staff.

2. We will continue with the safety protocols that were established last year which
include:

a. Hand sanitizing stations at each entrance to the school
b. Hand sanitizer in each classroom
c. Electrostatic sprayers to disinfect the classrooms
d. Rapid testing availability for students and staff who may have symptoms
e. Air purifiers in each classroom
f. Custodian on staff
g. Nightly cleaning of the school

710 Stadium Dr.
Georgetown, TX 78626

www.goodwatermontessori.org
512-931-9666

1

http://www.goodwatermontessori.org


ACADEMICS
1. We have received our STAAR results from the 2020-2021 school year and have

been analyzing the results along with our MAP assessment data that was
collected during the 2020-2021 school year. We will be providing additional
information to parents as we update this data.

2. We have established a plan for providing additional support to our students for
the 2021-2022 school year. We have already begun with the support for our Fifth
Grade students in Math. This fall students will be provided with additional support
that does not conflict with CORE classes, PE, Music, or Recess. We will be
providing more information regarding this support in the coming weeks.

3. We have additional work to do in 2021-2022 to support improvement at our
school and I am confident our team will continue to support students and
families.

4. There were positive perceptions among staff and parents for what was the most
difficult school year from our annual climate survey completed in May. We are
addressing the concerns as well.

5. I cannot say enough about the efforts of the students, staff, parents, and all
stakeholders for all of the work that was done in a most difficult environment.

PERSONNEL/VOLUNTEERS
1. Current Openings

a. Substitute Teachers
b. Volunteers for our Library Advisory Committee, School Improvement

Advisory Committee, School Safety Advisory Committee

If you are interested in volunteering for any of these committees or would like to
volunteer please volunteers@goodwatermontessori.org

Our staff begins professional development for the 2021-2022 school year on August 3rd
for Guides and our Assistants begin their development on August 5th.

FACILITIES
1. Repairs of the San Antonio Community have been completed.
2. Atrium has been modified to accommodate PE and Music Teacher and support

staff
3. Touch up painting will be done throughout the school before staff and students

return

710 Stadium Dr.
Georgetown, TX 78626

www.goodwatermontessori.org
512-931-9666

2

mailto:volunteers@goodwatermontessori.org
http://www.goodwatermontessori.org


4. Floors will be waxed by the end of July
5. Re-striping of parking spaces and lane dividers will be painted prior to August 17

COFFEE WITH DR. BRUCE
Our next coffee with Dr. Bruce will be on August 11th at 9:30 am. We will utilize  Zoom
for this meeting, The link for this conversation is:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81729049476?pwd=cW5DRXVMN2piaU5Fd1AxNnFqeFU4U
T09

SPECIAL PROGRAMS
We have contracted with a Special Education Company in San Antonio who will be
providing services for our school that include a Director and support services as
needed. I would like to introduce Aaron Ball who will be our Director of Special
Programs. We will have a meet and greet for Mr. Aaron prior to the opening of school.

Current Special Programs Analysis
26 active special education students (3 initial ARDs scheduled and 2 transfer students
for a total of 31)
9 504 Students
13 Speech students
10 Occupational Therapy students
35 ESL students from 14 different countries

Our Back to School Plan will be available on our website, July 28th for parents to
review. If you have a question that is not answered please email
questions2021-2022@goodwatermontessori.org

710 Stadium Dr.
Georgetown, TX 78626

www.goodwatermontessori.org
512-931-9666

3

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81729049476?pwd=cW5DRXVMN2piaU5Fd1AxNnFqeFU4UT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81729049476?pwd=cW5DRXVMN2piaU5Fd1AxNnFqeFU4UT09
mailto:questions2021-2022@goodwatermontessori.org
http://www.goodwatermontessori.org


FINANCE
We are working with Safe Services who will provide assistance and support for Grant
applications and updates throughout the school year.

We are transitioning from Harris to Fuccello Consulting for our back-office service.

We are excited about the return of our students to on-campus instruction and look
forward to the 2021-2022 school year. We all look forward to seeing our students and
their families in person on August 17th.

This concludes my report.
Kindest Regards,
Dr. Bruce

710 Stadium Dr.
Georgetown, TX 78626

www.goodwatermontessori.org
512-931-9666

4

http://www.goodwatermontessori.org


710 Stadium Dr.
Georgetown, TX 78626

www.goodwatermontessori.org
512-931-9666

5

http://www.goodwatermontessori.org


































































 
 

BOARD RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
TEA WAIVER SUBMISSION 

GOODWATER MONTESSORI SCHOOL 
 

WHEREAS, the Texas Legislature passed House Bill (“HB”) 4545 during the 
87th Legislative Session; and  
 

WHEREAS, HB 4545 amended the requirements under TEC § 28.0211 concerning the 
delivery of accelerated instruction and classroom assignments for students who fail to perform 
satisfactorily on state assessments; and 
 

WHEREAS, HB 4545 amended TEC § 28.0211(a-1) to provide that each time a student 
fails to perform satisfactorily on an assessment instrument administered under TEC § 39.023(a) in 
the third, fourth, fifth, sixth, seventh, or eighth grade, a school system must provide to the student 
accelerated instruction in the applicable subject area during the subsequent summer or school year 
and this accelerated instruction may allow for the student to be assigned a classroom teacher who 
is certified as a master, exemplary, or recognized teacher under TEC § 21.3521 for the subsequent 
school year in the applicable subject area; and  
 

WHEREAS, Texas Education Code § 7.056 permits the commissioner to waive “a 
requirement, restriction, or prohibition imposed…”; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to authorize submission of an appropriate waiver request 
to the Texas Education Agency related to the provisions of TEC § 28.0211(a-1)(1) relating to the 
assignment of students who fail to perform satisfactorily on state assessments to a classroom 
teacher who is certified as a master, exemplary, or recognized teacher for the subsequent school 
year in the applicable subject area;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Wilco Montessori Partners, charter 
holder of Goodwater Montessori School, at a lawfully called meeting of the Board, held in 
compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, do hereby adopt the following Resolution: 
 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The Superintendent is hereby authorized to submit an application for a waiver under TEC 
§ 28.0211(a-1)(1) relating to the assignment of students who fail to perform satisfactorily on state 
assessments to a classroom teacher who is certified as a master, exemplary, or recognized teacher 
for the subsequent school year in the applicable subject area.  
 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF WILCO MONTESSORI PARTNERS, CHARTER 
HOLDER OF GOODWATER MONTESSORI SCHOOL, ON THIS, THE _____ DAY OF 
_________________ 2021. 
 
 

**Signature Page Follows** 



  PAGE 2 

 
Members Voting in Favor: 
 
 
              
_____________________, President   ________________, Board Member 
    
 
 
              
______________________, Secretary  _____________________, Board Member  
 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
______________________, Treasurer  ________________, Board Member 
 
 
 

 
The undersigned, being the Secretary of the Corporation, hereby certifies that 
the foregoing represents a true copy of a Resolution of the Directors of the 
Corporation, duly held on _________________, 2021, which Resolution is in full 
force and effect and has not been revoked or amended. 

 
 
       ___________________________________ 

______________, Secretary of the 
Corporation   __/__/2021 

 


	Board Meeting Agenda July 27, 2021 (1).pdf
	July Board Meeting Report - Sheet1 (1).pdf
	Student Academic Update July 2021 .pdf
	_Marketing Report July 27, 2021.pdf
	Board Meeting Minutes for June 22, 2021.pdf
	Board Meeting Minutes for June 2 2021.pdf
	1.       Call To Order 6:34 PM
	2.      Public Comments: Speakers will be allocated 2 minutes for public comments on matters of public concern.  No public comments.
	5.      Closed Session
	Per Texas Government Code section §551.074 to discuss personnel matters and/or Per Texas Government Code section §551.071 for a consultation with the school attorney and/or Per Texas Government Code section 551.072 to discuss Real Property.

	Superintendent+Report+0727_2021-4.pdf
	Wilco Montessori  Form 990 .pdf
	2021.07.23 Board Resolution - TEC 28.0211(a-1) Waiver re TIA Designations.pdf



